Wall, Treeva

From: Koontz, Lori

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4:14 PM

To: ‘Chris Thompson'; Johnson, Jeff

Cc: Sherk, Adam; Burt, Karen; Maint Area3; Rick Provencher
Subject: RE: 516 Dora Av. Sidewalk

Hi Chris,

We will take care of the sidewalk repair at this address to prevent further delay. Moving forward, I think it
would be a good idea for our attorneys to discuss maintenance responsibility of sidewalks within city limits so
that we have an understanding when this type of issue is certain to arise again. I will have our attorney
contact yours.

Thank you,
Lori
LORI L. KOONTZ
Road Operations Division Manager
CDLLAJFKJ%"Y PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Road Operations Division
FLORIDA
Real Flarida, A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778
Real Close,

P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888
E lkoontz@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

From: Chris Thompson [mailto:cthompson@tavares.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:05 AM

To: Johnson, Jeff <JJohnson@Ilakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Sherk, Adam <asherk@lakecountyfl.gov>; Burt, Karen <KBurt@lakecountyfl.gov>; Maint Area3
<MaintArea3@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Rick Provencher
<rprovencher@tavares.org>

Subject: RE: 516 Dora Av. Sidewalk

Jeft,

Just received a response from our City Attorney regarding maintenance responsibility of the pre-1995 sidewalks
along Dora Ave. (within the Tavares city limits). He states that he has found nothing to indicate any change of
the original S. Florida ruling. Therefore, it is our opinion that repairs to this particular sidewalk is the County's
responsibility. I am available to discuss if necessary. Thanks Jeff.
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Chris Thompson
Director, Public Works
City of Tavares

100 N. Disston Avenue
Tavares, FL 32778

ph. 352-742-6456
cell 352-516-3367
fax 352-742-6397
cthompson @tavares.org

From: Johnson, Jeff [mailto:JJohnson @lakecountyfl.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Chris Thompson <cthompson @tavares.org>

Cc: Sherk, Adam <asherk @lakecountyfl.gov>; Burt, Karen <KBurt@lakecountyfl.gov>; Maint Area3
<MaintArea3 @lakecountyfl.ecov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz @lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: FW: 516 Dora Av. Sidewalk

This Message originated outside your organization.
Chris,

I have taken a look at the broken sidewalk located in front of 516 Dora Av. This sidewalk appears to be located
within the city limits of Tavares and as such would be the responsibility of the city to repair and/or maintain.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

JEFF JOHNSON
Roads Superintendent

Public Works
Road Operations Division

A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, Florida 32778-7800 P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888 E
JJohnson @lakecountyfl.cov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.



Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and
Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your email communications, including your email address, may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information that is exempt from public disclosure. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please contact
the sender and then destroy all copies of the original message.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http:/www.mimecast.com




